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To the 
Geauga County
Department of Development
Community and Economic Development
(GCDOD)
Request for Competitive Sealed Proposals
Pursuant to O.R.C. 307.862
For the
Facilitation and Preparation
Of a
Strategic Plan for Economic Development
(First posted January 31, 2019)
February 11, 2019
Here are the answers to the questions received to-date regarding our RFP for the Strategic Plan for Economic Development in Geauga County.
Thank you for your interest in Geauga County.
David J. Favorite
Executive Director, Department of Development, Geauga County, Ohio

Questions:
Is the inclusion of a 100% performance bond a requirement of the project? 
Yes, please include the performance bond in your proposal however, isolate the amount of the bond so if a decision is made after the award of the work to forego the bond requirement, that amount can be deducted from the contract. 
Is there an estimated budget for the project? 
No.
Would four focus groups be acceptable in place of 20+ one-on-one interviews? 
Please bid the project with the one-on-one interviews, as specified. 

Will there be a Steering Committee for the Strategic Plan? 
A committee will be formed to review and evaluate the proposals for the Strategic Plan. In addition to the Department of Development, the Board of Commissioners’ office will be represented on the committee. 
When was the last Strategic Plan for Economic Development written? 
The last plan for Economic Development was completed in 2003 by the Planning Director as part of the Comprehensive County Plan at that time. No other Strategic Plan for Economic Development has been created.
What is the Planning Commission’s time line for completing the updating of the county wide comprehensive plan?
As of this date, The Planning Commission is still in the process of reviewing the proposals submitted for the updating of the County Planning Comprehensive Plan. The timeline for completion of that planning process has not been established at this time.
What spurred the release of the RFP for the Strategic Plan for Economic Development?
The desire of the Board of Commissioners to spur economic development within the county initiated the release of Department of Development’s RFP.
What is the anticipated outcome of the Strategic Plan?
 The anticipated outcome of the RFP is as stated in the RFP:
PROJECT SCOPE OF WORK

The Plan should include, but not be limited to, the development of strategies and activities for the retention of our existing business and strategies and activities for the attraction of new business to Geauga County. The Plan should also include specific analysis of current businesses, current economic conditions and trends in Geauga County, competition for new businesses, workforce analysis, and an analysis of the strengths, opportunities, weaknesses, and threats to the business environment here. Finally, The Plan should include specific action items for achieving the realistic goals set-forth in The Plan (Action Plan).      
    

What are the Department of Development’s current activities related to business retention and expansion? 

In addition to the incentives available to local businesses listed on our website, conducts periodic visits to local businesses by the Department of Development, and a variety of other activities are conducted from time to time advocating for local businesses. The Department of Development is currently working to establish relationships with local and regional education and workforce development partners to assist local businesses with their workforce needs. It is anticipated the Strategic Plan will identify other opportunities and recommendations in this regard.

What is the estimated start date for the Strategic Plan?
The estimated start date for this project is the first week of March 2019.
What are the funding sources for the Strategic Plan?
The funding sources for this project include funds from a CDBG Allocation Grant and the County General Fund.
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